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Forge H i l l  Recycling Limited 
Forge Hi l l  Waste Transfer Station 
Forge Hi l l  
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I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoinocht m ChoomhnJ ComhrhaoJ 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
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~ 3 5  wa2 I 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chairledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. (ire 
Y35 W82 1 

T. t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@eoa.ie 

Re: Application for a waste licence - Forge Hi l l  Recvcline Limited, Forge H i l l  Recvcli%m,ef%&e 
H i  I I. Ball vcurreen. Cork, LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Dear M r  tvlurphy. 

I a n i  to refer to documentatioii received by tlie ,Agency in  respect ofan  application for a waste licence 
on OS/00/2016 iii respect or a facilityipremises at  Forge Hi l l  Recycling Ltd. Forge Hil l. Ballycurreen, 
Cork . The register inumher assigned to this application i s  WO201-01. 

Please use this number as  a reference in a l l  further correspondence on this matter ancl please acltlress a l l  
such correspondence to t l ie Agency a t  i t s  lieadquarters at tlie Liceii.ving Unit, EPA. O/f;ce of’ Cliiiirrtc. 
Liceiisi i ip R. Rcroiircc U.ve. PO Bo.v 3000. .lo/iiistoi.i:ii Costic Estote. Cuiiiifi: IWe-y/orrl. 

The application and associated correspondence. including any acknowledgements and notifications, are 
available to view on t l ie Agency Website at  www.ena.ie. 

I t  i s  noted that the followii ig correspondence person has been nominated in  the application: 
Mr Conor Walsh, S L R  Consulting, 7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin 14. 

Please note that:- 
I. A l l  doctiinentation in relation to t l ie application \vhich is received from tl ie nominated 

correspondence person \vi11 be treated as application documentation submitted by t l ie 
applicant; ancl 

2. Follo\r/ing this letter, t l ie Agency wil l  address a l l  correspondence in  relation to t l ie 
application to the noininatecl correspondence person. 

In the event that you wish to change the iioininatetl correspondence person, please inform tl ie Agency 
in writing. 

Yours sincerely. 

& U L  LeC8LdJ I 

Dorot a R i chards 
Prograinme Officer 
En vi ron me n ta I Licensing P rogra in me 
0 ffi ce of En v i ron inen ta I S usta i na hi I i t  y 

cc Mr, Conor, Walsh, SLR Consulting, 7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin 14. 


